Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Woednesday, June 11, 2008 10:06 AM

To: fitchpe@comeast.net'; 'PFL@WHAZ.COM'; 'MLIPP@WILEYREIN.COM'

Subject: WBAR-FM License application amendment, 6/11/2008 -- PROGRAM TEST AUTHORITY
DENIED

I have reviewed the amendment to license application BLH-20071106ACS which was filed
today, 6/11/2008, to cover construction authorized by permit BMPH-20071106ACS.

Program test authority IS DENIED for operations at the full authorized power of 1.25 kW,
for the following reasons:

1) The measured vertical and horizontal polarizations exceed the authorized construction
permit composite pattern at 110, 120, and 130 degrees True;

2} The amended license application does not contain manufacturer's instructions regardlng
“the installation and orientatiocn of ths antenna on the tower; and '

3} The amended license application does not contain a detailed description of the testing
procedure used by the manufacturer.

Approval for program test authority at full power will not be given until these items are
satisfactorily corrected. Until then, WBAR-FM may continue to operate at half power cof
0.626 kW in accordance with Section 73.1620(a) {2) of the Commission's rules.

This e-mail is being sent in lieu of a letter that would have been sent for the same
purpose.

Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov  202-418-2706 6/11/2008
Senior Electronics Engineer
Audio Diwvision, FCC



